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May 10,2006 
FACSIMILE 

(615) 250-3037 

Via Hand Delivery 

*ALSO ADMlrrED IN Ch 

Richard Collier, General Counsel 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville TN 37243-0505 

Re: Petition of Lynwood Utility Corporation for a Thirty (30) Day 
Extension to File the Financial Security Required by TRA Rule 1220-4-13-.07 
Docket 06-0007 1 

Dear Richard: 

I received your May 5,2006 letter on Monday of this week in this matter. I wanted to 
inform you that Lynwood has been attempting to obtain either a corporate surety bond or an 
irrevocable letter of credit since it filed its request for an extension of time to file proof of its 
financial security as required Rule 1220-4-13-.07. Tyler Ring attempted to obtain a corporate 
surety bond from Cincinnati Insurance Company in March through Full Service Insurance, but it 
refused to agree to issue the bond. I have enclosed a copy of a letter from Tennessee Commerce 
Bank which was unwilling to issue an irrevocable letter of credit for $500,000 as required by the 
Rule. Lynwood contacted BB&T last week about obtaining an irrevocable letter of credit from 
it, but it has not yet received a written response. The initial indications to Mr. Ring were not 
favorable that BB&T would be willing to issue an irrevocable letter of credit for $500,000.00. 

I will be filing a Petition on Lynwood Utility Corporation's behalf asking for an 
exemption from filing proof of fmancial security, or in the alternative other or a different 
amount, as permitted by Rule 1220-4- 13-.07(5). I anticipate filing this Petition with the 
Authority this Thursday or Friday. I just wanted you to know that Lynwood has been working 
on trying to get the financial security as required by the Rule and has not been ignoring its 
obligations under the Rule. 

Sincerely yours, 

Enclosures 
c: Tyler Ring 
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FAX 

WF. F~!s Riiig 
Lynnwood TJlilily Cnqmration 
5250 Virgi~tia Way, Suite 100 
Brcntwood, Ttnn, ,37027 

T have reviewed your rquest for a %SQO,QOCE hcvocablc Icttcr of crcdit h favor of tile 
T~messtse Rqgllalvry Authority. h review af  this request 1 have two n~njar cni>cezns 
that wo~rld inlpair thc Banks ability to grant yola reclrrtsr. 

The wnlext under which the heneficiaxy (the 'Z'cnncsscc Rcgulatnry Authority) cm draw 
on the lelter of credit is v q  broad, open er~ricd and does not allow fm an appeal nr a lime 
h n c  to cure the dcfnult, Sccond it appcars thar if Tmnmsee Cnmn~ercri:Bmk -not to 
renew the letter of credit and Lyn~lwood Utility Corporati011 is unahls to get aat~thci 
financial institution to issue a rephcmmt lcttw of crr&t. Tenncssec Comn~crcc Bank is 
obligaled to fund the fill1 amount oftlie !ettercsf crsdit. 

'l'hc seco~rrl issuc is a crcdit issue. I have reviewed the lax returns fm Lynnwobd Utility 
Corporation and its parent company Southcrn Utility Corporalion, Thcse rcturns indicatc 
a vmy weak Capital Structure with a 'Net Worth of$17,783 and a. Net lncome for 2005 of 
only 336,651. 

As you know Tennessee Camn~erce Rank has c n j ~ y ~  a good wofking fiiationship with 
you, your father and Ten= Cnntrilctors. 

Xf tlaere were a way to smctun: an approval dtha $500,000 q u o s l ,  i t  would impair 
your ahility to &upport credit facilities for yvursclf and Tcnn. Controctars going forward. 
I rcspectrully reques\ lhal you seek an alttn~ative to satisfy the Tennessee Regulatmy 
Authority as Tcnncsscc Cmmetce Bank can no1 approve yo~u request as presmted. 

Senior Vice Plesidwt 



- FULL - 
SERVICE 

May 9,2006 

Tyler Ring 
Performance Builders, Inc. 
Tenn Contractors, Inc. 
P.O. Box 314 
Fraddin, ThT 37055-03 I4 

Re: Lynwood Utility District 

Dear Mr. Ring, 

We are unableto write the $500,000 Tennessee Wastewater Bond you requested. 
Cincinnati Insurance Company initially declined to write the bond because of the 
forfeiture obligation. They said "We are unable to consider this bond. One of our 
major concerns is tke forfeiture obligation wherein if failure to renew by the 
surety, we would be required to deposit the maximum sum of the bond with the 
administrator of the Authority to enable the continued operation of the public 
wastewater utility. This feature is not something we are willing to bond." 

We then received a revised bond form which the company also declined saying 
that even with the revised wording on the bond form they would not. be interested 
in writing. 

Sorry we could not be of help. 

Sincerely, 

Michele Marchiori 
Commercial Service Representative 

903 Murfreesburo Road 
EO. Born 680839 

Franklin, Tennessee 
37068-0639 

(615) 790-0990 


